

MR TOM O'REILLY

Archaeologist

Brad Goode & Associates Pty Ltd

PERSONAL PARTICULARS

Mr O'Reilly has been activity involved in the archaeological component of heritage surveys since 1994 and worked as an independent consultant archaeologist between 1997 and 2003. Since 2003 Mr O'Reilly has been a Director of Artefexion Pty Ltd and continues to work as a principal Archaeologist.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

1997	Bachelor of Arts (Hons.) Archaeology, University of Western Australia
1986	Bachelor of Economics, University of Western Australia
1978-1982	Servite College, Tuart Hill, Western Australia

RELEVANT EMPLOYMENT DETAILS

1997-2003	Self-employed archaeological consultant
2003 - present	Principal Archaeologist for Artefexion Pty Ltd
2003 - present	Director of Artefexion Pty Ltd

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Australian Archaeological Association Incorporated
Australasian Association of Professional &
Consulting Anthropologists and Archaeologists Incorporated

ARCHAEOLOGICAL EXPERIENCE

As a consultant Archaeologist, Mr O'Reilly has undertaken numerous archaeological surveys in addition to heritage monitoring and salvage programmes, and excavations for various clients including private developers, large and small mining companies and government agencies. These surveys have been undertaken in various parts of Western Australia, including the Pilbara, Murchison, Gascoyne, Goldfields, the Southwest and metropolitan area of Perth.



Figure 3: Mr O'Reilly